Abdul Rehman

From: Spanco Storage <info@spancostorage.com>

Sent: 31 January 2024 16:57

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Anil Kalra; Sunny Anand; Spanco Storage
Subject: [(outgoing)] Re: Quotation of Slotted Angle Racks

Attachments: Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.-2137-31-01-2024.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings from SPANCO STORAGE SYSTEMS...... I

Thank you for your enquiry received of Slotted Angle Racks. We are sending our Quotation as e-mail attachment.

If you require any other clarification/ assistance, do not hesitate to call or whatsapp on my below mobile number.

Thanks & Regards,
Anil Kalra

+91 9873561405

S
SPANCO STORAGE SYSTEMS

Since 1998

(An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Company)
Plot No. 22, Sector-16,

HSIIDC, Bahadurgarh,
Haryana-124507
info@spancostorage.com




www.spancostorage.com

On Tue, 30 Jan 2024 at 19:34, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hello.

We are coming up with Dry store at Jaipur & Lucknow. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.

Outlet DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) [QTY|Rate
Jaipur Dry Store|MS storage Racks having 5 shelves. 1200 x 600 x 2475 15

Outlet DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) |QTY |Rate
Lucknow Dry Store |MS storage Racks having 5 shelves.|1200 x 600 x 2475mm 40

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
H| & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



